
From: Everett Sprous [mailto:notification+k3k1iwv_@facebookmail.com]  Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 12:08 PM To: AC-119Gunships Subject: [AC-
119Gunships] A few have asked what awards we received. Here... 
Everett Sprous posted in AC-119Gunships 12:07pm Apr 8  
A few have asked what awards we received. Here is the 18th SOS awards and honors as well as campaigns: 
Aircraft AC–119, 1969–1972 
Operations 
Combat in Southeast Asia, 13 Nov 1969–2 Nov 1972.  
Honors 
 
Vietnam: Vietnam Summer-Fall, 1969; Vietnam Winter-Spring, 1970; Sanctuary Counteroffensive; Southwest 
Monsoon; Commando Hunt V; Commando Hunt VI; Commando Hunt VII; Vietnam Ceasefire. 
 
Decorations. Presidential Unit Citation: Southeast Asia, 1 Apr–31 Dec 1972. Air Force Outstanding Unit 
Awards With Combat "V" Device: 1 Jul 1970–30 Jun 1971; 25 Aug–30 Nov 1971; 1 Dec 1971–29 Feb 1972; 8 
Apr–13 May 1972. Republic of Vietnam Gallantry Cross with Palm: [Oct] 1969–31 Dec 1972. 
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From: Everett Sprous [mailto:notification+k3k1iwv_@facebookmail.com]  Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 1:56 PM To: AC-119Gunships Subject: [AC-
119Gunships] Awards to the 71st and 17th SOS and the 14th SOW 
Everett Sprous posted in AC-119Gunships 
Everett Sprous 12:44pm Apr 8  
Awards to the 71st and 17th SOS and the 14th SOW 
71st SOS 
Air Force Outstanding Unit Award 19 Dec 68 to 30 Apr 69 
Presidential Unit Citation Award to 30 Jun 69 
Republic of Vietnam Gallantry Cross with Palm 15 Feb to 4 June 69 
Campaign Streamers: VN Air Offensive. Phase IV and TET 69/ Counter offensive.  
 
17th SOS 
Air Force Outstanding Unit Award & Presidential Unit Citation Award W/Combat V 1 Jul 70 to 30 Jun 71 
Republic of Vietnam Gallantry Cross with Palm 1 Jun 69 to 30 Sept 71 
Campaign Streamers: VN TET 69/Counteroffensive, VN Summer/Fall 1969 , VN Winter/Spring 1970, 
Sanctuary Counteroffensive, Southwest Monsoon, Commando Hunt V, and Commando Hunt VI. 
 
14th SOW  
Presidential Unit Citation Award 1 Jan 1971 
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